

Personal Information

Name and Surname: Roman Globokar
Address: Poljanska 4
1000 Ljubljana
Slovenia
Phone number: +386 31 257 802
E-mail: roman.globokar@teof.uni-lj.si



Assistant Professor of Moral Theology (and Social Ethics)

Profile
At the University of Ljubljana, I hold courses in the field of theological ethics both at the undergraduate and graduate level. I coordinate international exchanges (CEEPUS), promote student exchanges and often participate at international conferences. I have been a guest lecturer at different universities in Austria, Hungary and Poland. In addition, I was also a visiting research fellow at Boston College, USA (2015), and at Trinity College, Dublin, Ireland (2018).

Education

- 10.1991 - 06.1993** **University of Ljubljana, Faculty of Theology, Ljubljana**
First four semesters of theological studies, mostly dedicated to philosophical subjects.
- 10.1993 - 09.1996** **Pontifical Gregorian University, Rome, Italy**
Baccalaureate in theology
- 10.1996 - 09.1998** **Pontifical Gregorian University, Rome, Italy**
Licentiate in moral theology
Title of the final work: "Ehrfucht vor dem Leben - Grundprinzip des Sittlichen nach Albert Schweitzer"
- 10.1998 - 07.2001** **Pontifical Gregorian University, Rome, Italy**
Doctorate in moral theology
Dissertation title: "Verantwortung für alles, was lebt. Von Albert Schweitzer und Hans Jonas zu einer theologischen Ethik des Lebens."
Committee: Philipp Schmitz (mentor), Klaus Demmer and Sergio Bastianel (chair)
- 10.1998 - 06.1999** **Universita Cattolica di Sacro Cuore, Rome, Italy**
Proficiency in bioethics
- 01.2015 - 03.2015** **Boston College, USA**
Research fellow
- 02.2018 - 06.2018** **Trinity College, Dublin, Ireland**
Research fellow

Experience

- 08.2001 - 09.2005** **St. Stanislav's Institution, Ljubljana**
Teacher of Religion
- Teaching the course entitled Religion and Culture at the Diocesan Classical Gymnasium.
 - Active in the preparation of the curriculum and textbooks for RE.

10.2001 - 10.2009

University of Ljubljana, Faculty of Theology, Ljubljana

Assistant Lecturer

- Leading the practical course of the subject Fundamental Moral Theology.
- Carrying out a seminar entitled *The Post-Modern Society and Ethical Responsibility and optional course Pluralism of Values, Tolerance and Bioethical Discourse.*
- Lecturing on the courses *Fundamental Moral Theology, Bioethics, Ecological Ethics.*

01.2006 - 02.2018

St. Stanislav's Institution, Ljubljana

Director of School

- Leading an institution with 250 employees and 1500 students.
- Creating a vision of the institution and enlarging its activities to the field of kindergarden and primary school.
- Elaborating the educational plan along with the mission and values for the institution.
- Coordinating the work of several entities (kindergarden, primary school, music school, grammar school, student dormitory, residence hall for university students) within the institution and ensuring their mutual cooperation.

11.2009 - present

University of Ljubljana, Faculty of Theology, Ljubljana

Assistant Professor

- Lecturing the courses *Fundamental Moral Theology, Bioethics, Religious Ethics.*
- Developing the curricula for the Bologna Process in the field of theological ethics.
- Teaching different subjects for doctoral students concerning theological ethics and anthropology.
- Promoting international exchanges and conferences.
- Coordinator for the Doctoral Study in Theology.

Professional membership

Catholic Theological Ethics in the World Church
 Association of Bioethicists in Central Europe
 Societas Ethica
 European Society for Catholic Theology
 Internationale Vereinigung für Moralthologie und Sozialethik

Languages

Slovenian ★ ★ ★ ★ ★ ★
 German ★ ★ ★ ★ ★ ★
 Italian ★ ★ ★ ★ ★ ★
 English ★ ★ ★ ★ ★ ★
 Croatian ★ ★ ★ ★ ★ ★
 French ★ ★ ★ ★ ★ ★

Member of experts group

2005-present: National Medical Ethics Committee of Slovenia
 2008-present: Commission for Education with the Slovenian Bishops' Conference
 2009-2011: National Experts Group for the Elaboration of White paper on Education in Slovenia
 2011-present: National Experts Council for General Education
 2013-present: Counselor of the Slovenian Academy of Sciences and Arts for the School Education

Publications

- GLOBOKAR, Roman. *Theologians and Public Ethical Discourse in Slovenia.* In: AUTIERO, Antonio and MAGESA, Laurenti (eds.). *The Catholic Ethicist in the Local Church, (Catholic Theological Ethics in the World Church, vol. 6).* New York: Orbis 2018, 161-172.
- GLOBOKAR, Roman. *Zwischen Begeisterung und Besorgnis : über die Rezeption von Amoris laetitia in Slowenien.* *Studia teologiczno-historyczne Śląska Opolskiego* 37 (2017) 1: 191-202.
- GLOBOKAR, Roman. *Truth and compassion when reversing a life decision.* In: PETKOVŠEK, Robert and ŽALEC, Bojan (eds). *Truth and compassion : lessons from the past and premonitions of the future, (Theology East-West, vol. 20).* Wien; Zürich: Lit 2017, 153-159.
- GLOBOKAR, Roman. *Lebensentscheidung als endgültige Bestimmung der eigenen Zukunft: zur Stellung der Lebensentscheidung in der Moralthologie Klaus Demmers.* *Bogoslovni vestnik* 75 (2015): 447-460.
- GLOBOKAR, Roman. *Teološka etika med univerzalnostjo in partikularnostjo, (Znanstvena knjižnica, 37).* Ljubljana: Teološka fakulteta 2013.